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Special City Council Meeting - 10:00 a.m.

City Vision
Arden Hills is a strong community that values its unique environmental setting, strong residential neighborhoods,
vital business community, well-maintained infrastructure, fiscal soundness, and our long-standing tradition
as a desirable City in which to live, work, and play.

1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

2. CONSENT Staff/Presenters Time
A. Motion to Approve Appointment of Recreation Supervisor | Dave Perrault

3. PULLED CONSENT

4. COUNCIL/STAFF COMMENTS

ADJOURN




CONSENT ITEM - 1A

~ARDEN HILLS

MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 7, 2022
TO: Honorable Mayor and City Councilmembers
FROM: Dave Perrault, City Administrator

SUBJECT:  Appointment of Matt Johnson to the Position of Recreation Supervisor

Budgeted Amount: Actual Amount: Funding Source:
N/A N/A Various

Council Should Consider

Motions to approve, table, or deny the following:

e Appointment of Matt Johnson to the position of Recreation Supervisor at Grade 10 Step 4 on
the City’s pay scale, and at Year O on the PTO scale, with a starting bank of 40 hours of PTO.
All normal City policies apply.

All items need a simple majority for action unless otherwise noted.
Discussion

The City Council directed Staff to recruit for this position at a previous meeting. The City received
fifteen applications for this position, and interviewed seven candidates. Matt has ten years of
experience in Recreation, six in North Dakota and four in the City of St Peter, MN. His experience in
program development, program management and budgeting should serve him well at the City.

Budget Impact

This position is replacing a previously budgeted position, and will not adversely affect the 2022
budget.

Attachment
N/A
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